
Page 1 of 3 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JULY 28, 2015  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

15C‐0271. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0272.  Roll Call 

15C‐0273.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0274.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0275.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0276.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 
  

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0277. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Class D Liquor License Application by 
Betsy R. Achett, DBA Galena Prime Hotels, Inc., for the Ramada, 11383 US 
Route 20 West 

4‐8  

 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐13 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0278. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of July 13, 2015 

9‐15  

 
15C‐0279. 

 
Approval of Trick‐or‐Treat Hours of 5:30 P.M. to 7:30 P.M. on Friday, October 
30, 2015 

 ‐‐ 

Page 1 of 36



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
15C‐0280. 

  
Approval of a Resolution for the Maintenance of Streets and Highways by 
the City of Galena Under the Illinois Highway Code (MFT Resolution) 

 16‐18 

 
15C‐0281. 

 
Approval of Request by Police Officer Devin Halstead for Secondary 
Employment at the Jo Daviess County Sheriff’s Office and Galena Territory 
Association 

19 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0218. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Grinding Concrete Pavement 
on Park Avenue Between Bouthillier Street and Lafayette Street 

20  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0282. 
  
Quarterly Report by VisitGalena.org 

 ‐‐ 

 
15C‐0283. 

 
Report by the Galena Art and Recreation Center on the Recent Fourth of July 
Event at Recreation Park 

‐‐ 

 
15C‐0284. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on 2015 Halloween Parade Proposal by the 
Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 

21‐22 

 
15C‐0285. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Street Resurfacing Contract 

23 

 
15C‐0286. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Cemetery Park Lighting Plan 

24 

 
15C‐0287. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Amendment BA16‐04 for the Police 
Department Renovation Project     

25‐28 

 
15C‐0288. 

 
Warrants  

29‐36 

15C‐0289.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
15C‐0290.  City Administrator’s Report    
15C‐0291.  Mayor’s Report   
15C‐0292.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 

 Section 2 (c) (6) – Sale or lease of public property.  

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

15C‐0293.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 36



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. August 6  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. August 10  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. August 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, July 23, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

Page 3 of 36



Page 4 of 36



Page 5 of 36



Page 6 of 36



Page 7 of 36



Page 8 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 13 JULY 2015 
 
 

15C-0250 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 13 July 2015.  
 
15C-0251 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
15C-0252 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0253 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0254 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
15C-0255 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
No comments.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to open the Public Hearing on an Application by 
Richard Burlingame, 1008 Park Avenue to vacate approximately 0.34 acres of the Benton Street 
Right-of-Way adjacent to his property.       
 
Discussion: None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0256 – PUBLIC HEARING ON AN APPLICATION BY RICHARD BURLINGAME, 1008 
PARK AVENUE, TO VACATE APPROXIMATELY 0.34 ACRES OF THE BENTON STREET 
RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO HIS PROPERTY 
 
City Attorney Nack swore in those wishing to testify.   
 
Testimony:  John Cox, Attorney for Richard Burlingame – Cox noted the packet included an 
aerial photograph of the property at issue which is between Park Avenue and Third Street just 
south of the Belvidere Mansion.  The area is known as a portion of Benton Street.  This street has 
never been opened.  The coach house that is associated with the Belvidere Mansion encroaches 
on to Benton Street by a foot or so and has so for a long time.  Burlingame owns lots 6 and 7 and 
most of the property to the right and lot 11.  They have done some landscaping work on Benton 
Street.  In order to appropriately landscape around the coach house and south of the Belvidere, 
the property owners would like to purchase at least the north half of Benton Street.  They would 
be willing to purchase all of it should the Shanley’s decide not to purchase their half.  Cox advised 

Page 9 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

Shanley owns lots 1 and 12.  Vacating the never developed hillside would facilitate them doing 
some reasonable landscaping that would enhance the Belvidere property.   
 
Bob Shanley, Property Owner – Shanley questions how this would benefit him.  He feels he will 
lose access to one of his lots.  He stated he does not want to see this vacated.  He would prefer 
to have it left as is.   
 
John Cox – Cox advised Shanley has access to Lot 1 and 2 from Third Street and Lot 12 from 
Park Avenue.  There is no use of the existing Benton Street to access any of those lots at this 
point.  It is currently filled with trees and weeds.  Vacating this property wouldn’t change anything 
in terms of access to the lots Shanley owns.   
 
Bob Shanley – Shanley again stated he does not want this property to be vacated.   
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to close the Public Hearing on an Application by 
Richard Burlingame, 1008 Park Avenue to vacate approximately 0.34 acres of the Benton Street 
Right-of-Way adjacent to his property.       
 
Discussion: None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA15-12 

 
15C-0257 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JUNE 22, 2015 
 
15C-0258 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA16-03 
 
15C-0259 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #3 FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Fach, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-12 as presented.       
 
Discussion: Lincoln requested item 15C-0259 be removed from the Consent Agenda.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0259 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #3 FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT 
RENOVATION PROJECT 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to amend the amount on Change Order #3 to 
minus the markup on the bond.         
 
Discussion: Lincoln voiced concern that it was just discovered now that this had to be done.  He 
is tired of change orders.  He feels this should have been talked about at the beginning of the 
process.  At this point everything should have been found out.   
 

Page 10 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

Moran advised there are five different additions. One was enlarging the men’s room countertop.  
The initial plan for the restroom included a urinal.  The urinal was removed because of ADA 
regulations.  There was never an adjustment made for the length of the countertop.  
 
The projector and screen will be paid for by a grant which will come in at a later date.  Conference 
room receptacles were added and two emergency lights on the first floor were added.  At one 
time the plan included remodeling on the first floor.  When that was taken out, it removed some 
items that were required.  Additional conduit had to be run for the portable workstations.    
 
Renner questioned who was at fault.  Moran advised it was a combination.  Part of it was the 
influx of making changes to the actual project.  We didn’t want to spend money to revise the plans 
all the time to save on architectural fees.   
 
Council questioned the additional amount for the bond.  They preferred to deduct that amount 
from the change order.   
 
Moran advised he would present a budget amendment at the next meeting outlining all of the 
costs to bring the budget in line with actual expenses.  The project covered two budget years.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
15C-0218 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR GRINDING 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT ON PARK AVENUE BETWEEN BOUTHILLIER STREET AND 
LAFAYETTE STREET 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the contract for the grinding of Park 
Avenue between Lafayette Street and Bouthillier Street.    
 
Discussion:  Kieffer questioned how many projects could get done if we were to keep the 
$6,500.  Bernstein felt that while $6,500 might not be much to cover any particular project, the 
budget is pretty tight and it could be used towards things that aren’t anticipated.  
 
Fach questioned how many square yards would have to be ground.  Lewis advised it would be 
just over $10,000 to grind.  He noted there is always a danger of once the grinding contractor 
gets on site and looks more closely they could determine other areas that need to be ground.   
 
Lewis advised the grinding is for the hill only.  The contract for the project was in accordance with 
IDOT standards.  Because of the unevenness of the street it is difficult to get it to match.  If we 
end up arguing with Fischer about the grinding, it may be difficult to come up with a very good 
argument that is out of specs with the IDOT standard.   
 
There were no problems with the clearing of snow in the winter.   
 
Bernstein questioned if the City can hold them to the $10,300 for the grinding.  Nack advised if 
the city wants to have it ground they have to grind it no matter the cost.  If the City were to accept 
the agreement we would pay them $3,800 and it would free up $6,500.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln 
  NAYS:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn 
            
  The motion was denied.   
 

Page 11 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to postpone item 15C-0218 to the next 
meeting.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  

 
15C-0221 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT GATEWAY PARK 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to reject all bids for this project, item 15C-0221.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0260– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPLICATION BY RICHARD 
BURLINGAME, 1008 PARK AVENUE, TO VACATE APPROXIMATELY .034 ACRES OF THE 
BENTON STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY ADJACENT TO HIS PROPERTY 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved seconded by, Hahn, to approve the application by Richard Burlingame, 
1008 Park Avenue, to vacate approximately .34 acres of the Benton Street right-of-way adjacent 
to his property.   
 
Discussion:  Lincoln noted the adjacent property owners will be given the opportunity to 
purchase half of the vacated property.  They will not be landlocked as they have access to their 
lots on both sides.   
 
Moran advised once this is approved, Shanley will be given official notice that he has the 
opportunity to purchase the property.  It will then come back in ordinance form for approval.  The 
ordinance will include a utility easement right-of-way.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None   
           
   The motion carried. 
 
 
15C-0261 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE LEAGUE OF 
WOMEN VOTERS OF JO DAVIESS COUNTY FOR CITY OF GALENA SUPPORT OF A 
GRANT APPLICATION TO THE ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY TO 
COMPLETE A GALENA RIVER WATERSHED PLAN 
 
On behalf of the League of Women Voters, Beth Baranski made a presentation with regard to the 
Galena River Watershed Plan.  The league is asking for a letter of support for an IEPA application 
for funding to complete a Galena River Watershed Plan.  In addition to generally supporting the 
project, they ask for the following consideration: 
 

 Allowing the use of City Hall for watershed planning meetings, 
 Providing administrative, engineering, zoning and public works staff support, and 

Page 12 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

 Contributing financially to the planning effort.   
 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the request by the League of Women 
Voters of Jo Daviess County for City of Galena Support of a grant application to the Illinois 
Environmental Protection Agency to complete a Galena River Watershed Plan.   
 
Discussion:  Council was opposed to agreeing to any funding at this point.  They recommended 
they make a request during the budget process for next year.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
           
   The motion carried. 
 
 
15C-0262 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST BY THE GALENA ELK’S 
CLUB TO CONDUCT A CORN BOIL WITH LIVE MUSIC ON AUGUST 1 FROM NOON TO 6 
P.M. ON THE MARKET HOUSE GROUNDS AND ON PERRY STREET BETWEEN 
COMMERCE AND WATER STREETS 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the request by the Galena Elk’s 
Club to conduct a corn boil with live music on August 1 from noon to 6 p.m. on the Market House 
grounds and on Perry Street between Commerce and Water Streets.   
 
Discussion:  Hahn stated this is another great event for Galena.  Parking in the bank lot will 
remain open.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0263 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR 
THE GALENA CANOE AND KAYAK LAUNCH 
 
Motion: Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to reject all bids, return the unopened bids and await 
confirmation from IDNR to determine if funds are to be made available.   
 
Discussion:  The water main through the parking lot will proceed.  This work will be coordinated 
by the Public Works Department and EMC and will be funded through the water budget which 
has $9,500 for this project.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0264 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SUBMITTING AN INSURANCE 
CLAIM TO THE BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTE FE FOR REPAIRS TO DAMAGED 
ROADWAY 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve submitting an insurance claim to the 
Burlington Northern Sante Fe for repairs to damaged roadway.    
 
Discussion:  Hahn feels there is definitely damage to the road and it is a reasonable estimate to 
submit.   

Page 13 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0265 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion:  Fach noted there are items in here for the Police Department that they don’t see 
when they see the Montgomery bid.  Moran advised he will have a summary of that at the next 
meeting.   
 
Bernstein questioned what the amount to Jo Carroll Energy labeled “Electric” was for.  Moran 
advised that amount is for street lighting.   
 
Bernstein questioned if the City owns the Blacksmith Shop. Moran advised the City owns the 
building and leases it to the History Museum.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0266 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Sidewalk – Fach reported the sidewalk on Spring Street between Prospect and Main has a two 
inch drop off where the gas company did excavation.  Fach also voiced concern with some water 
turn off casements that are sticking above the sidewalk.  He feels they are a hazard and should 
be lowered to even with the sidewalk, 
 
Safe Room – Fach feels the City should have some type of ordinance that would require new 
construction such as Casey’s to have a safe room.  This room would need reinforced concrete 
block and rebar to withstand tornados.   
 
Telephone Pole – Westemeier stated he received a complaint with regard to the old telephone 
pole by 509 Franklin Street.  When the new pole was installed, the old one was left.  He 
questioned who is responsible to take the pole down and fill the hole.  Moran advised he would 
contact Jo Carroll Energy.   
 
Police Department – Westemeier visited the new Police Department last week.  It is very nice 
and he is glad they have a nice work environment now.   
 
15C-0267 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Banking Services – Every 5 years the City has to go out for bid on banking services.  We have 
been with First Community Bank for 5 years.  RFP’s have been sent out and are due back July 
31, 2015.   
 
LED Lights – The LED lights have been ordered.  George Petitgout is prepared to install them 
when they arrive.   
 
Blacksmith Shop – The stucco on the front of the building was repaired.  They are currently 
organizing a paint party to paint the entire building.   
 

Page 14 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  13 July 2015 

Mowing/Landscaping – Moran asked for patience with the mowing and landscaping.  It is a 
challenge for the guys to keep up.   
 
15C-0268 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
The 4th went well and the auditors will be at City Hall next week.   
 
15C-0269– MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 

 
 Sale or lease of public property, Section 2 (c) (6)  
 Pending, probable or imminent litigation, Section 2 (c) (11)  
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:27 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:54 p.m. 
 
15C-0270 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 15 of 36



Page 16 of 36



Page 17 of 36



Page 18 of 36



Page 19 of 36



Page 20 of 36



Galena Area Chamber of Commerce   101 Bouthillier Street   Galena, IL  61036   (815) 777-9050   www.galenachamber.com 

 

 

 

SUBMITTED: July 9, 2015 

TO:  City of Galena 

FROM:  Katie Murphy 
President & CEO, Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 
 
RE:  2015 Halloween Parade & Festival 
 
The Galena Area Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors is requesting the following for review and 
approval: 
 

 To host the 37th Annual Halloween Parade & Festival on Saturday, October 31, 2015 in downtown 
Galena with Festival beginning at 2:00pm and Parade beginning at 6:30pm. 

 To close Perry Street and Washington Street for the use of Halloween Parade festivities beginning from 
2:00 pm to approximately 8:30 pm, or the end of the parade. This area will be blocked off from Main to 
Commerce Street and contain food and merchandise vendors, games, and children’s activities to 
provide entertainment throughout the afternoon. Alcohol sales would be prohibited. 

 To prohibit parking on the East and West sides of Main Street from 5:00 pm to approximately 8:30 pm, 
or the end of the parade due to life safety issues. Leaving 12 designated handicapped parking spaces 
along the East side of Main Street between Green & Washington Streets. Permits for handicapped 
parking spaces should be applied for at City Hall. 

 For the City of Galena to erect additional barricades to secure people from entering, to the best of our 
ability, the actual parade route. 

 Change of the parade route and street closures in an effort to reduce congestion of spectators. Parade 
route will now run down Main Street in the opposite direction starting at Franklin and ending at the 
Flood Gates. This will allow for an additional 2 to 3 blocks of standing room for spectators.  

 
Thank you for your time and consideration of these requests. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Katie Murphy 
Galena Area Chamber of Commerce 
(815) 777-9050 
 

Page 21 of 36



Page 22 of 36



Page 23 of 36



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    July 17, 2015 

RE:    Light Pole Sponsorships for Cemetery Park 
 
 
This spring, I received several inquiries of interest for sponsorships or memorial 
donations for items such as trees and benches. Many of our popular locations—
Grant Park, Main Street, and Cemetery Park—are reaching maximum capacity for 
these types of items.  
 
Jim Rigdon, Mark Moran, and I met to assess other options and would like to offer 
the opportunity for sponsorship of decorative light poles in Cemetery Park, a project 
that has been proposed in the capital budget for several years but has never been 
funded. Installing the decorative light poles would enhance the ambiance of the park 
as well as eliminate some of the additional overhead wiring, improving aesthetics 
and safety. 

 
Opportunity 

 Sponsorship of installation of five decorative light poles at Cemetery Park 

 Light poles are former downtown poles that would be refurbished   

 Sponsorship includes: electrical wiring / installation, pole refurbishing, and 
commemorative plaque 

 Cost of sponsorship is cost of supplies and services 
 
$2,250 per light pole 
 
As a comparison, our current tree sponsorship ranges from $240‐$500 and bench 
sponsorship $1,500‐$1,800. 
 
We do currently have three families that may be interested in sponsoring a light if 
this is approved. 
 
I am glad to help with any questions you may have. Thank you. 
 

 

Page 24 of 36



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    July 15, 2015 

RE:    Police Department Budget Amendment 
 
After months of construction, the renovation of the former City Hall space is complete 
and the Police Department is operating from the space.  We have received nearly all of 
the invoices associated with the renovation, know the outstanding costs, and are in a 
position to reconcile the budget with the actual expenses.  I am presenting the attached 
budget amendment to accomplish the reconciliation. 
 
When we approved our current operating budget, we assumed that all costs associated 
with the project would be paid before the start of the current budget year on May 1, 
2015.  Since some of the costs carried over into the current budget year, we must now 
fund the expense account from which the expenses have/will be paid.   
 
The total project cost included an assortment of services and purchase, including but not 
limited to: architectural, construction, construction inspection, furniture, fixtures, 
electronic systems, computer networking, building signs, and a generator.  
 
Following the approval of the construction contract in October 2014, three change orders 
were approved by the council that included additions and deductions.  The change orders 
resulted in a net increase in the construction cost of $24,911.  The decision to enlarge and 
remodel the restrooms represented nearly $15,000 of the total change order cost.  An 
additional $8,320 of costs resulted from higher than estimated costs for items such as 
construction inspection, computer networking, electronic security systems, and 
furnishings.  I am attaching a summary of the pre‐construction cost estimates and the 
final costs.   
 
The proposed budget amendment would add $92,600 to the General Fund expense 
budget to cover all of the costs for the Police Department project that carried over into 
the current fiscal year.  The $33,231 of the expenses associated with the approved 
change orders ($24,911) and other unbudgeted expenses ($8,320) would be fully offset 
with revenue adjustments.  Some of these adjustments were discussed during the budget 
process as the first tier of possible budget modifications.    
 
As always, if you have any questions or wish to review any specific expenditures, please 
let me know.  Thank you.  

 

Page 25 of 36



Item Firm Estimated Cost Final Cost

Professional Services

Design Development Baranski, Hammer, Moretta, & Sheehy $1,500 $1,500

Construction Documents Baranski, Hammer, Moretta, & Sheehy $11,000 $11,500

Construction Observation  Baranski, Hammer, Moretta, & Sheehy $5,600 $6,333

Architectural Services Total $18,100 $19,333

General Construction Contract

     Base Bid Montgomery Timmerman $284,678 $284,678

     Alternate 1 (Lower level construction) Omit

     Alternate 2 (Underlayment for Carpet Squares) Montgomery Timmerman $7,500 $7,500

     Alternate 3a (Rolled carpet second level only) Omit

     Alternate 3b (Rolled carpet both levels) Omit

     Alternate 4 (Generator) Montgomery Timmerman $21,900 $21,900

     Change Order #1 Montgomery Timmerman $15,387

     Change Order #2 Montgomery Timmerman $6,429

     Change Order #3 Montgomery Timmerman $3,095

Sum of Change Orders $0 $24,911

Construction Total $314,078 $338,989

Furniture and Fixtures

     General Office Furniture SBM Office Equipment (current vendor) $52,290 $54,421

     Lockers Salsbury Industries (low bid) $5,575 $5,205

     Window Treatments (40+ windows) Vignettes (current vendor) $7,360 $7,184

Furniture and Fixtures Total $65,225 $66,809

Other

Interrogation Video System Globalcom Technologies (low bid) $3,575 $3,575

Security System Cameras Globalcom Technologies (low bid) $2,905 $2,905

Training/Conference Room Electronics Globalcom Technologies (low bid) $1,295

Security Door System Globalcom Technologies (low bid) $0 $2,810

Computer Network (estimate) Wizard Computer (current vendor) $2,500 $4,315

Building Signs Dubuque Sign Co.    $2,936 $1,924

Miscellaneous See Notes $0 $3,185

Other Total $13,211 $18,714

TOTAL PROJECT COST $410,614 $443,845

Notes:

Framing/Clocks/Bulletin Boards/Office Signs/CO2 Detectors/Wastebaskets/Recycling/Phone System

Police Department Renovation Project Costs
As of July 13, 2015

Page 26 of 36



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 16‐04

Fiscal Year 2015‐16  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

City Hall/Police Relocation 01.13.820.00 $                                              ‐    $                                   92,600  $              92,600 

Food and Beverage Tax 01.319.0 $                                   228,000  $                                   26,000  $            254,000 

Contractor Licenses  01.323.0 $                                     12,000  $                                     6,500  $              18,500 

Video Gaming Revenue 01.349.9 $                                     30,000  $                                     1,000  $              31,000 

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,568,985$                  3,596,485$                                3,629,985$                             
General Fund Expenses 3,550,035$                  3,592,330$                                3,684,930$                             

General Fund Total 18,950$                       4,155$                                        (54,945)$                                  

Other Fund Revenues 6,519,670$                  6,856,970$                                6,856,970$                             
Other Fund Expenses  6,532,985$                  6,850,885$                                6,850,885$                             

Other Fund Total (13,315)$                      6,085$                                        6,085$                                     

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) 5,635$                          10,240$                                      (48,860)$                                  

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.  The proposed budget amendment would add $92,600 to the General Fund expense budget to cover all of the costs for the Police Department project that carried over 
into the current fiscal year.  The expenses include $33,231 from three approved change orders ($24,911) and other unbudgeted expenses ($8,320).  These added expenses
would be fully offset with revenue adjustments.  The revenue adjustments include increasing the revenue from the Food and Beverage Tax to the same level as last fiscal 
year, increasing the conractor registration revenue to the same level as last fiscal year, and slightly increasing the Video Gaming revenue based on an upward trend in the 
gaming revenue.  A General Fund deficit and total budget deficit would be the net affect of the proposed amendment.  The deficits would be the result of those expenses 
approved in the last fiscal year and carried over to the current fiscal year. 

Page 27 of 36



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2015‐2016

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 01.389.6  $                         ‐    $           12,100   $           12,100  BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 22.389.2 ‐$                        322,800$          322,800$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 01.13.929.03 ‐$                        ‐$                   ‐$                   BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 22.22.929.01 ‐$                        313,500$          313,500$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Salaries and Wages 01.21.411.00 573,200$               7,170$             566,030$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Salaries and Wages 01.46.411.00 67,850$                  5,130$             62,720$            BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Diagonal Street Repair 01.41.890.05  $                         ‐    $           25,250   $           25,250  BA16‐01

5‐26‐15 Miscellaneous Parks 17.389.0  $                10,000   $             5,000   $           15,000  BA16‐02

5‐26‐15 Park Improvements 17.52.820.06  $                   8,000   $             5,000   $           13,000  BA16‐02

7‐13‐15 Misc. Grant Expenditures Police 01.21.830.04 ‐$                        3,845$              3,845$             

7‐13‐15 Misc. Grant Revenue 01.349.0  $                   1,000   $           15,400   $           16,400 

7‐13‐15 Part‐Time Employee Public Works 01.41.422.00  $                   6,000   $             9,500   $             9,500 

7‐13‐15 LED Street Lighting 01.41.614.06  $                19,000   $           16,000   $           35,000 

7‐13‐15 MFT Street Lighting Expense 15.41.572.00  $                68,800   $         10,100   $           10,100 

7‐13‐15 Bouthillier Street Lift Station 52.43.850.09 125,000$               6,355$             118,645$         

7‐13‐15 Sewer Equipment Replacement Fund  52.43.851.00 ‐$                        6,355$              6,355$             

7‐13‐15 Turner Hall Grant Revenue 58.349.0 10,750$                  14,500$            25,250$           

7‐13‐15 Professional Services 58.54.532.00 ‐$                        14,500$            14,500$           

7‐27‐15 City Hall/Police Relocation 01.13.820.00  $                         ‐    $           92,600   $           92,600 

7‐27‐15 Food and Beverage Tax 01.319.0  $              228,000   $           26,000   $         254,000 

7‐27‐15 Contractor Licenses  01.323.0  $                12,000   $             6,500   $           18,500 

7‐27‐15 Video Gaming Revenue 01.349.9  $                30,000   $             1,000   $           31,000 

Notes:

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 7/16/2015

Page 28 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)

MA007-2001 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 07/01/2015 24,730.75 51.42.515.00

MA007-2001 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 07/01/2015 26,592.42 52.43.515.01

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 51,323.17

ARCTIC GLACIER INC. (119441)

527519417 1 Invoice ICE VENDOR 07/13/2015 120.13 59.55.652.05

Total ARCTIC GLACIER INC. (119441): 120.13

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)

071515 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 07/15/2015 29.59 59.55.552.00

071515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 07/15/2015 42.97 01.41.552.00

071515 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 07/15/2015 98.50 22.22.552.00

071515 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 07/15/2015 28.17 12.10.552.00

071515 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 07/15/2015 504.64 01.21.552.00

071515 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 07/15/2015 32.60 22.22.552.00

071515 7 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 07/15/2015 223.70 01.13.552.00

071515 8 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 07/15/2015 28.17 20.25.515.00

071515 9 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 07/15/2015 86.48 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 1,074.82

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)

071515 1 Invoice POOL/LONG DISTANCE 07/15/2015 191.21 59.55.552.00

071515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 07/15/2015 5.23 01.41.552.00

071515 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 07/15/2015 6.94 22.22.552.00

071515 4 Invoice EMS/LONG DISTANCE 07/15/2015 .52 12.10.552.00

071515 5 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 07/15/2015 294.69 01.21.552.00

071515 6 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  07/15/2015 1,408.57 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 1,907.16

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)

175859 1 Invoice CATCH BASIN REPAIR 07/04/2015 567.50 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 567.50

BEN WIENEN EXCAVATING (118887)

2039 1 Invoice RAIL REPLACEMENT 07/05/2015 1,585.00 01.41.514.04

2040 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 07/05/2015 200.00 01.41.614.05

Total BEN WIENEN EXCAVATING (118887): 1,785.00

BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71)

4498 1 Invoice CRACK FILLING 07/06/2015 3,647.50 01.41.514.02

Total BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71): 3,647.50

BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356)

5523 1 Invoice SQUAD 6 REPAIRS 07/07/2015 193.50 01.21.513.06

Page 29 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356): 193.50

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)

071515 1 Invoice POLICE DEPT RELOCATI 07/15/2015 67.45 01.13.820.00

071515 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 14.38 01.41.652.00

071515 3 Invoice ICC CODE 07/15/2015 503.75 01.46.565.00

071515 4 Invoice RECYCLING STICKERS 07/15/2015 84.00 13.44.554.00

071515 5 Invoice DECK CHAIRS 07/15/2015 905.92 59.55.511.02

071515 6 Invoice STAFF UNIFORMS 07/15/2015 266.17 59.55.691.04

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,841.67

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)

313382 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 07/02/2015 20.99 01.21.471.15

314107 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 07/06/2015 69.99 01.21.471.15

321137 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 07/16/2015 147.99 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 238.97

CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC (865)

CVC13058 1 Invoice SOFTWARE SEMIANNUA 07/17/2015 2,000.00 01.13.512.04

CVC13058 2 Invoice SOFTWARE SEMIANNUA 07/17/2015 658.00 13.44.532.00

CVC13058 3 Invoice SOFTWARE SEMIANNUA 07/17/2015 2,000.00 52.43.532.00

Total CIVIC SYSTEMS, LLC (865): 4,658.00

COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417)

070715 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 07/07/2015 300.00 01.41.514.11

Total COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417): 300.00

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)

0438740 1 Invoice PORTABLE RADIO REPAI 07/08/2015 71.95 01.21.549.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 71.95

COMMUNITY FUNDING & PLANNING SERV. (119937)

02 1 Invoice PLANNING 07/20/2015 2,750.00 52.43.850.05

Total COMMUNITY FUNDING & PLANNING SERV. (119937): 2,750.00

CROSSROADS COMMUNITY CHURCH (120156)

071515 1 Invoice PARK RENTAL REFUND 07/15/2015 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total CROSSROADS COMMUNITY CHURCH (120156): 25.00

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)

4277 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 07/14/2015 3,750.00 01.41.517.02

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 3,750.00

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)

1327880 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 07/10/2015 102.51 01.13.579.00

Page 30 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 102.51

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)

449642 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 07/21/2015 275.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 275.00

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)

1990 1 Invoice SWEEPER 07/16/2015 30.42 01.41.613.11

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 30.42

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)

4096723 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 1,359.26 59.55.652.05

40967424 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 43.77 59.55.652.05

4115065 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/16/2015 1,297.27 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 2,700.30

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)

4336 1 Invoice GOLF CART REPAIRS 07/07/2015 19.61 17.52.514.00

4369 1 Invoice TIRE 07/14/2015 14.46 17.52.514.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 34.07

GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20)

2086 1 Invoice EVENT 07/16/2015 15.00 58.54.553.00

Total GALENA CHAMBER/COMMERCE (20): 15.00

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)

59686 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 06/02/2015 45.32 01.21.513.06

59952 1 Invoice SQUAD 5 MAINTENANCE 06/24/2015 217.21 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 262.53

GALENA GAZETTE (34)

00043554 1 Invoice BID NOTICE 07/01/2015 53.20 01.41.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 53.20

GALL'S, INC. (712)

003763977 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 07/09/2015 7.25 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 7.25

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)

66550 1 Invoice HOSTING FEES 06/01/2015 89.45 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 89.45

GRANT EQUIPMENT CO (351)

WO6471 1 Invoice REPAIRS 06/22/2015 442.02 01.41.613.05

Page 31 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GRANT EQUIPMENT CO (351): 442.02

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)

GWI004829 1 Invoice 2015 FORD 1-TON 05/11/2015 40.15 01.41.613.15

GWI004932 1 Invoice BACKHOE 05/25/2015 122.73 01.41.613.07

GWI005099 1 Invoice SWEEPER 06/30/2015 157.10 01.41.613.11

GWI005134 1 Invoice JUNK CARS 07/06/2015 85.00 22.22.652.00

GWI005190 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLE 07/15/2015 174.23 01.41.613.12

GWI005663 1 Invoice SWEEPER 06/18/2015 206.57 01.41.613.11

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 785.78

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)

071515 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 07/15/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07

071515 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  07/15/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08

071515 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 07/15/2015 675.00 17.52.422.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,140.00

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090)

E173922 1 Invoice METERS 07/16/2015 2,005.63 51.42.831.00

Total HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090): 2,005.63

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)

070815 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  07/08/2015 2,319.00 01.218.0

070815 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  07/08/2015 388.00 01.218.0

070815 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 07/08/2015 25,681.91 01.13.451.00

070815 4 Invoice W/BLUE CROSS/BLUE S 07/08/2015 875.71 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 29,264.62

HERBST, VIRGINIA (120158)

072315 1 Invoice ITINERANT MERCHANT R 07/23/2015 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total HERBST, VIRGINIA (120158): 25.00

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)

072315 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 07/23/2015 349.43 01.14.562.00

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 349.43

IAFC MEMBERSHIP (119095)

071515 1 Invoice DUES 07/15/2015 234.00 22.22.561.00

Total IAFC MEMBERSHIP (119095): 234.00

IL ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (486)

2015-830 1 Invoice TRAINING 07/14/2015 99.00 01.21.563.00

2015-831 1 Invoice TRAINING 07/14/2015 99.00 01.21.563.00

Total IL ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (486): 198.00

Page 32 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

INTERNATIONAL RADIO, LLC (120018)

I100015632 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 07/14/2015 41.10 01.21.471.15

Total INTERNATIONAL RADIO, LLC (120018): 41.10

JDWI (235)

40268 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 06/30/2015 830.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 830.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)

071515 1 Invoice ELECTRIC (STREET LIGH 07/15/2015 573.08 15.41.572.00

071515 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 07/15/2015 293.35 01.41.571.01

071515 3 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 07/15/2015 311.97 17.52.571.01

071515 4 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 07/15/2015 53.11 22.22.576.01

071515 5 Invoice POOL 07/15/2015 2,050.66 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 3,282.17

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)

070115 1 Invoice RECORDING FEE 07/01/2015 84.00 01.11.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 84.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)

071515 1 Invoice TOOLS 07/15/2015 19.98 01.41.653.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 19.98

LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. (748)

072215 1 Invoice TRAVEL 07/22/2015 46.78 01.45.562.00

Total LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. (748): 46.78

MENARDS (280)

08735 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/08/2015 35.28 01.41.652.00

08735 2 Invoice FACILITY REPAIRS 07/08/2015 67.97 59.55.511.01

78185 1 Invoice EXIT LIGHTS 06/08/2015 29.99 59.55.511.02

Total MENARDS (280): 133.24

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)

300970 1 Invoice COPIER LEASE 07/20/2015 284.71 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 284.71

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)

3001290 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 07/02/2015 2,832.00 59.55.656.00

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 2,832.00

MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350)

072215 1 Invoice POLICE CONSTRUCTION 07/22/2015 23,237.23 01.13.820.00

Page 33 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MONTGOMERY TIMMERMAN, INC. (119350): 23,237.23

MORAN, MARK (922)

071515 1 Invoice HUNGER LUNCHEON 07/15/2015 80.00 01.11.929.01

Total MORAN, MARK (922): 80.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)

070115 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR ST 07/01/2015 10.00 01.21.651.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)

87786 1 Invoice RESTROOMS/GARBAGE 07/20/2015 228.17 17.52.652.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 228.17

NORTHERN IL WINE GROWERS (120159)

071515 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 07/15/2015 250.00 01.11.912.00

Total NORTHERN IL WINE GROWERS (120159): 250.00

PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ (118779)

20027151 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES/ 07/15/2015 240.72 59.55.652.05

Total PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ (118779): 240.72

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)

393 1 Invoice PARK IMPROVEMENTS 07/13/2015 292.50 17.52.820.06

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 292.50

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)

405370 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 07/16/2015 49.65 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 49.65

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)

071515 1 Invoice FUEL 07/15/2015 1,304.68 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 1,304.68

SULLIVAN LAVACEK ENTERPRISES (120160)

071515 1 Invoice TURNER HALL LIGHTING 07/15/2015 150.00 58.54.511.00

Total SULLIVAN LAVACEK ENTERPRISES (120160): 150.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)

2583 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 07/13/2015 270.00 17.52.579.01

2583 2 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 07/13/2015 150.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 420.00

Page 34 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577)

4013798 1 Invoice BOND ADMINISTRATION  06/25/2015 450.00 01.13.730.00

4013799 1 Invoice BOND ADMINISTRATION  06/25/2015 450.00 01.13.730.00

Total US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577): 900.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)

071515 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  07/15/2015 38.01 01.21.652.03

9748223715 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 07/01/2015 76.02 22.22.929.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 114.03

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)

071515 1 Invoice NEW OFFICE 07/15/2015 162.59 01.21.511.00

071515 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 109.14 01.21.651.00

071515 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 61.90 01.41.652.00

071515 4 Invoice VOLUNTEER SUPPORT 07/15/2015 23.14 17.52.652.00

071515 5 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 30.60 59.55.422.11

071515 6 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 37.68 59.55.654.00

071515 7 Invoice POOL SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 49.68 59.55.929.00

071515 8 Invoice EVENT ITEMS 07/15/2015 94.67 01.41.614.04

071515 9 Invoice EXPO SUPPLIES 07/15/2015 18.18 01.21.549.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 587.58

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)

611259 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 170.10 01.13.654.00

611260 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 120.80 59.55.654.00

611261 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 96.88 17.52.652.00

611262 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 130.96 17.52.652.00

611334 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/09/2015 24.10 01.13.654.00

611986 1 Invoice INSTITUTIONAL SUPPLIE 07/16/2015 113.92 58.54.654.01

611987 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 07/16/2015 29.57 01.21.654.00

611991 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/16/2015 70.50 01.13.654.00

611992 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/16/2015 65.48 59.55.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 822.31

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)

97262 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 07/21/2015 237.07 01.13.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 237.07

WESTPHAL & COMPANY, INC. (120157)

30203 1 Invoice DOORS 07/09/2015 9,290.00 01.13.820.00

Total WESTPHAL & COMPANY, INC. (120157): 9,290.00

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)

072215 1 Invoice JANITOR/TURNER HALL 07/22/2015 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

Page 35 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8

Input Dates: 7/27/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 23, 2015  01:45PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Grand Totals: 158,386.50

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5156240

Vendor number hash - split: 6963889

Total number of invoices: 86

Total number of transactions: 126

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 158,386.50 158,386.50

Grand Totals: 158,386.50 158,386.50

Page 36 of 36


	00.00 Agenda 07.28.15ccc
	01.0277 Ramada Liquor License
	02.0278 Minutes cc071315
	03.0281 MFT Resolution
	04.0281 Halstead Employment Request
	05.0218 Park Avenue Project
	06.0284 Halloween Parade Proposal
	City Request - Halloween Parade 2015
	Halloween Parade Map 2015

	07.0285 Paving memo
	08.0286 Cemetery Park Light Poles
	09.0287 Police Dept Budget Amendment
	072815b
	2014 Police Relocation Budget w Actual
	BA16-04
	FY16 Master List

	10.0288 Warrants 07.27.15



